

Juan Bernardo Castelli



Experienced Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the Commercial, Manufacturing and Telecommunications industries. Skilled in Information and Technology Services, Business Process, Requirements Analysis, Business Process Improvement, and Project Management Office (PMO). Strong professional graduated from Systems Engineering and MBA.

Id number:

0602341950

Place of birth:

Riobamaba – Ecuador

Nationality:

Ecuadorian

Marital Status:

Married

Place of Residence:

José Bosmediano 1082 & Carlos Guerrero
Quito - Ecuador

Phone:

+593(2)33-30-651 / +593(9)99-846-852

e-mail:

jb.castelli@hotmail.com

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative thinking
- Innovative
- Service-focused

Languages

Spanish – 100%
English – 90%
French – 50%

Experience

Part Time Professor - USFQ (01/2017 – Present)

- App Development (Cross-Platform) for mobile (iOS & Android)
- Web Development (Client/Server – full stack – ecommerce)

IS Manager - OASIS (10/2012 – Present)

- Information Systems Manager

IS & IT Manager - Brightstar Corp. Ecuador (03/2010 – 09/2012)

- Information Systems and Technology Manager

IS Project Leader - Philip Morris Ecuador (06/2006 – 02/2010)

- Project Leader and SAP Andean Pact Support O&SC

Project Coordinator - Philip Morris Switzerland (06/2005 – 06/2006)

- Coordination of Q&A global solutions for PMI worldwide

IS Engineer Roles - Philip Morris Ecuador (09/1997 – 06/2005)

- CRM Solutions Coordinator (09/2004 – 06/2005)
- Information Security Officer (02/2004 – 09/2004)
- Senior Systems Analyst (04/1998 – 01/2004)
- Systems Engineer (09/1997 – 03/1998)

IS Analyst – Automotores y Anexos S.A. (06/1992 – 09/1997)

- Analysis, Design and Development – local systems

Education

Masters: International MBA: 2002 – 2004

- “Escuela Politécnica del Ejército” (*Army Polytechnic School*)
Major: multiple integrated skills program

University: Computer Science Engineering: 1989 – 1996

- “Escuela Politécnica del Ejército” (*Army Polytechnic School*)

Graduates: Project Manager Professional: 2009 – 2010

- “Tecnológico de Monterrey” (Project Management Institute)

Other studies:

- English proficiency certificate “Universidad Católica” 1992
- English proficiency certificate “E. F. International Education” 2000
- English Level 3B - Business Advanced “Inlingua” 2004